
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 20, 2024 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take 

care of Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not 
have back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public 
Comment. For Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your 
name and address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not 
required to, respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board 
may also request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public 
Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting and Work Session Minutes of March 6, 2024. 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $436,096.78.  Checks 164470 to 164516.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 1.  Sheriff's Department Activity Report February 2024 
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  2nd Annual Safety Forum-Marquette Township Community Room - 

Thursday, March 28 at 6pm 
 E.  Financial 
 1.  February 2024 Financial Statements 
 F.  Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library Regular Board Meeting 

Minutes Tuesday, February 20, 2024 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Library Report 
 B.  Fire Department Report 
 C.  Public Works Report 

Page 1 of 40

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


 D.  Planning Report 
 E.  Attorney Report 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Consider a Letter of Support for Marquette Alternative High School Solar 

Project 
 B.  Consider a Letter of Support for MCRC Category F Grant Application - CR 505 

(Commerce Drive) 
 C.  Consider Right of First Priority - Portions of Abandoned R.O.W. 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
 1.  Recreation Committee 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is April 4, 2024 at 5:30PM 
 

Page 2 of 40



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
WORK SESSION MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 6, 2024 - 4:00 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Work Session to Order at 4:00PM. 

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee

Members absent:        Randy Ritari, Clerk (excused)
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    
Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Information exhange with the Marquette County Land Bank
Various Board Discussion with the County Land Bank Authority to discuss housing options in the area.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Page 3 of 40



2

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
Supervisor Durant adjourned the Work Session at 5:15PM. 

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 4 of 40



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 6, 2024 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:36PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee

Members absent:        Linda Winslow, Trustee (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works (Teleconference)

Committee Members
Present:                       Paul Marin, Township Library Advisory Council

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
Robert Sved, 1420 Cox Ave, commented about waiting to approve the Fire Department Organizational 
Chart to see if it follows the Fire Department Policy Manual.

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of February 21, 2024, and Work Session Meeting minutes of 
February 28, 2024.

Page 5 of 40



2

Bills Payable in the amount of $198,619.06.  Check's 164420 to 164469. Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Second Annual Community Safety Forum-March 28, 2024

National Invasive Species Awareness Week: February 26-March 3, 2024

Noquemanon Trail Network Rescue Sled and AED Donation

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Annual Update on Peter White Public Library-Director Andrea Ingmire
Andrea Ingmire, Director of the Peter White Public Library, gave a brief presentation.

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, commented about the Solid Waste Authority, Township Solar Project that is now 
completed, and the Public Service Commission Webinar scheduled for tomorrow about local control 
issues with the new energy bill.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Page 6 of 40



3

Consider Appointment to Recreation Committee - Brian Hummel
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To approve the Supervisor's reccomendation to appoint Brian Hummel to the 
Recreation Committee for a three-year term ending 12/31/2026..
Motion –  Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

North Country Disposal Contract Revisions
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  To approve the solid waste agreement with the changes discussed and authorize the 
Supervisor to sign the agreement.
Motion –  Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Fishbeck Cox Booster and Hydraulic Study
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)

MOTION:  To approve the proposal from Fishbeck in the lump sum amount of $42,900.00 and 
authorize the Supervisor to sign the agreement pending satisfactory legal review.
Motion –  Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Final Payment to Peninsula Solar
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the final invoice from Peninsula Solar in the amount of $54, 346.75.
Motion –  Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Revised Township Organizational Chart
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the revised Township Organizational Chart dated February 27. 2024 

Page 7 of 40



4

which removes the paid on call Fire Department Staff.
Motion – Clerk RItari
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Fire Department Organizational Chart

MOTION:  To move this agenda item to the next agenda.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Schedule a Work Session to Discuss 2024 Priority Goals
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To add the Discussion of the 2024 Priority Goals to the existing work session agenda on 
March 18, 2024 at 1:00PM.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Roads Committee
Trustee Kytta, gave a brief report.

Planning Commission
Next Meeting

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements

Page 8 of 40



5

Clerk Ritari, commented to the board that he needs more resources and staff for the expanded duties of 
the clerk for elections due to new state mandates.

Manager’s Report
Manger Kangas, gave a verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Fire Department Organizational Chart

Board Member Comment 
Supervisor Durant, commented about the joint meeting with the Planning Commission.

Treasurer Johnson, commented about Lost Creek and the problems over there and the Township is 
limited on what they can do over there.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                   Carried (6-0)
                                                                                   Absent (1)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 7:00PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 9 of 40



Page 10 of 40



Page 11 of 40



Page 12 of 40



Page 13 of 40



Page 14 of 40



Page 15 of 40



Page 16 of 40



Page 17 of 40



Page 18 of 40



Page 19 of 40



Page 20 of 40



Page 21 of 40



        FRIENDS - NEIGHBORS

Do you know how to perform CPR if you had to?

Can you prevent or put out a fire?

Is the sheriff’s department
patrolling your neighborhood?

Did you know U.P.S.E.T is protecting your family 
from drugs?

(Upper Peninsula Substance Enforcement Team

• Come and listen to them
• Come and talk to them

• Share a cup of coffee and a donut

SECOND ANNUAL 

COMMUNITY SAFETY FORUM
Marquette Township Community Room

Thursday, March 28, 2024
6:00 p.m.

Page 22 of 40



1 
 

Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library 
Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes 
Tuesday, February 20, 2024 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library was held on 
Tuesday, February 20, 2024 in the George Shiras III Room of the Peter White Public Library.  
The meeting was called to order by President Anne Donohue at 5:01PM. 
 
Members Present: Anne Donohue, President; Steve Schmunk, Secretary; Suzanne 
Williams, Member; Carol Steinhaus, Member; Lori Nelson, Member. 
 
Library Staff Present: Andrea Ingmire, Library Director; Bruce MacDonald, Assistant 
Director/IT Head; Heather Steltenpohl, Development Director; Ann Richmond Garrett, 
Administrative Assistant; Jamie Goodwin, Finance Director; Stephanie Garn, Technical 
Services Department Head; John Povey, Facilities Department Head; Andrea Marsh, 
Communication Coordinator.  
 
TAC Representatives Present:  Paul Marin, Marquette Township; Judy White, Chocolay 
Township. 
 
Others present:  None 
 
The Agenda was approved on a motion by Steinhaus and seconded by Schmunk.  The motion 
is approved 5-0.  
 
The Minutes of the January 16, 2024 Board Meeting were approved on a motion by Steinhaus 
and seconded by Nelson.  The motion is approved 5-0 
 
Special Presentation – Andrea Marsh, Communication Coordinator.  Marsh gave a 
presentation on her job duties which consist of website revision, website management and 
statistics, ongoing social media content, sending monthly PSAs, and branding.  Website traffic 
has increased since the revision in October 2023.  Marsh has also increased engagement on 
social media, by over 100% on both Instagram and Facebook.  In 2024 the social media vision 
will be more streamlined, enabling its role to be a secondary focus for the Communications 
department.  The streamlining process will include bringing back Facebook Events for 
Programs.  Schmunk asked if social media will be the secondary focus, what will be primary—
Marsh said she will focus on managing the website, and featuring both live and recorded 
programs on the PWPL YouTube channel.     
 
TAC Report:  Judy White, Chocolay Township.  White reported she consistently receives 
positive feedback about library services, from her Township.  She was contacted recently by 
someone who is interested in becoming a new TAC member, and will follow up with them.  
Early voting is underway in the township as well. 
 
Financial Reports – including Approval of the Bills:  Goodwin addressed questions and 
comments related to the bills and financial reports.  January was a normal month.  Budget 
adjustments will be revisited in the May or June meeting, due to the current lack of snow 
freeing up expenses in the operating budget.  A motion was brought by Schmunk and 

Page 23 of 40



2 
 

seconded by Nelson to approve the bills for January 2024, in the amount of $150,993.91.  The 
motion is approved 5-0.   
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Board Action Items: 
 

a) Front Street Lower Stairs—At the January 16, 2024, PWPL Board of Trustees 
meeting, the board discussed the Front Street Lower Stairs and the options for 
repairing or replacing them. From this discussion, the board requested additional 
information for repairing the limestone stairs or removing the stairs.  John Povey 
reached out to National Restoration for clarification on their quote and what 
assurances related to the longevity of their work. According to National Restoration, 
they do not provide a ‘warranty’ for this type of project; there are too many variables. 
They do use a high grade of limestone. National Restoration did communicate that, 
for 2024, they are estimating a 10% increase in costs from the September 2023 
quote.  This project will still need to go through the competitive bidding process as 
outlined in MGT – 8 Purchasing Policy. The board also requested information about 
the idea of removing the lower steps. The cost for the garden wall extension 
according to this estimate was $26,000 with an additional $8,000 for the stairs and 
concrete removal.  This change would result in increased ongoing costs for: water 
fees, staff time mowing, plants to fill the beds, and reliance on volunteer labor for the 
gardens. The staff of PWPL have a very strong resistance to changing the historic 
integrity of the Peter White Public Library.  Finance Director, Jamie Goodwin 
believes this would be a good expense for the General Fund Trust--these funds 
were set aside at the end of the 1958 building project with building project funds.  
Additionally, the Development Fund has an $80,000 donor bequest.  This donor was 
very interested in history, and we feel this would be a wonderful way to honor this 
bequest. Protecting the historic approach to PWPL is of upmost concern. It is the 
opinion of PWPL Administrative staff that we should move forward with the repair of 
the Front Street stairs with an eye to historic preservation.  The Library will need to 
use non-operating funds for this project. There are options including: PWPL General 
Fund Trust, PWPL Development Fund Bequest, and the Fund Balance. 
 
Nelson would like an emphasis on the quality and longevity of the work, during the 
bidding process.  Schmunk agreed, and asked for more information on the 
Development Fund policy.  Steltenpohl explained how bequests or gifts from estates 
function, as such designated financial donations are not yet in an endowment fund. 
Povey mentioned that, in the interest of sparing their exposure to salt and therefore 
increasing longevity, the new steps will not be used in the winter; instead, the stairs 
will be cleared in sections, so each section will only be salted every three years.  
Williams expressed concern that the newly constructed steps would not come with a 
guarantee.  Steinhaus asked for clarification on the differing quality in the upper and 
lower steps.  Povey had spoken with the person who did the upper set, and verified 
what we would be getting in the new construction would be the quality of the upper 
steps.  On a motion by Steinhaus and seconded by Nelson the Board of Trustees of 
the Peter White Public Library moves to begin the Competitive bidding process 
to repair the lower-level steps with limestone blocks. This project will be paid 
for using the General Fund Trust balance and donor bequest held in the 
Development Fund.  The motion is approved 5-0. 

Page 24 of 40



3 
 

 
b) Policy First Reading:  PRG -3 Art Exhibit and Display Policy. 2023 was the first 

year we had a complete cycle with the Public Gallery Program.  Modifications to the 
policy, since 2021, include: addition of Collection Display language, inclusion of 
details about the selection committee, removal of unnecessary detail regarding the 
galleries, removal of display table option, removal of details related to artist 
responsibilities, duplication with Artist Agreement, separation of the Lower-Level 
Reception Display Wall from the Public Gallery Program.   First reading, no action 
needed.  The section on Book Displays was discussed at length, and alternatives to 
“They are not Peter White Public Library’s endorsement of the individual materials” 
were reviewed.  Ingmire clarified for the Board that this sentence is present to bring 
attention to the factual presence of the books themselves, relative to any given topic, 
in our collection.  The Board discussed the difference between endorsing content vs. 
endorsing materials, relative to the construction of that sentence, and suggested a 
revision of “PWPL is not an advocate of the content nor implies it is an appropriate 
for all users,” or something to similar effect.   
Nelson asked for clarification of the lower level reception display wall, referenced in 
section on gallery spaces.  Ingmire explained that particular area did not feel as 
dedicated a space for art, as the DEO and Huron Mountain Club galleries, which will 
remain as is.   

 
 
Other Business:  None 

 
Public Comment:  None 
 
Board Member Comment: 

a) Trustee Manual:  Review of Chapter 2, 2021 Edition. 
 
Standing Reports:  The Friends of the Library Book sale will be coming up in March.  
Steinhaus asked about brand new books, wanting to make sure if donated they can be 
redeemed, on behalf of the library, for what they are worth.  Steltenpohl verified some books 
can be sold online as well, in addition to the Friends Bookstore which offers books at lower 
prices.  Williams asked about the new library cards, asking why if the account holder remains 
the same, the account number/barcode must change when that patron obtains a new physical 
card.  MacDonald explained that unassigned, barcoded cards come to the library pre-printed in 
batches.  Schmunk asked about the progress of the Mining Journal Digitization.  MacDonald 
said the copyright request in to the Mining Journal’s publishing company, Ogden, is still 
pending.   
 
Adjournment: Steinhaus made motion to adjourn, seconded by Nelson.  The motion was 
approved 5-0. The meeting adjourned at 6:10PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Steve Schmunk 
Secretary  
 

Page 25 of 40



4 
 

 
Upcoming meetings:  March 19, 2024 
Upcoming TAC meeting:  April 10, 2024 
 

Page 26 of 40



Page 27 of 40



Page 28 of 40



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: March 20, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal:  
Presented by: Consider a letter of support for the 

Marquette Alternative High School solar 
project, to be submitted to KBIC for 2% 
Grant Funding  

 
 
Background: 
The Keweenaw Bay Indian Community accepts requests for 2% Funds Grants and 
Marquette Township is the pass-through agent. Brian Prill from Marquette Alternative 
High School is requesting a letter of support for their solar array project. They have 
raised approximately $14,000 toward the  $65,000 estimate for the project. The submittal 
deadline for the grant is April 30. A draft letter is provided for your approval.  
 
Attachments: 1. Letter - Alternative HS KBIC 3-20-24 draft 
  
Cost: $ $ -0- 
  
Budget Account: None  
   
Recommended motion: 
Direct the Supervisor to forward the letter of support to the Marquette Alternative High 
School in support of their 2% Grant Funds request from the Keweenaw Bay Indian 
Community.  
 

Page 29 of 40

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 30 of 40



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: March 20, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: Consider Letter of Support  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
Last year, an appropriation request was prepared by MCRC that could have resulted in 
funding for safety improvements at the "Forestville intersection" and other improvements 
to multiple connecting roadways, including CR 505 (Commerce Drive).  That 
appropriation request was ultimately not supported by our local State Representative 
and funding was never approved.  As a result, MCRC (and the Township) has been 
seeking other funding sources for as many of the elements of the former proposed 
appropriation project as possible.  One such opportunity is Category F funding through 
MDOT. These grants provide funding for system continuity on secondary all-season 
roads, with high commercial traffic, in small urban areas.  Commerce Drive checks all 
the boxes and is, more importantly, in dire need of resurfacing.  I suspect anyone that 
has spent time at Township Hall when the gravel trains go by will have actually felt the 
impact of the roadway deterioration as the ground shakes when these heavy trucks pass 
by.  Commerce Drive has become part of the primary trucking route from the former 
Presque Isle power plant shipping dock/port to Tilden Mine as the most efficient route 
between the two points.  Note that MCRC has already received ~$66,000 to repair a 
portion of the roadway near the fire hall through federal aid due to rapid runoff last year. 
 The Category F funding would generate $375,000 to complete the roadway resurfacing. 
 MCRC intends to apply yearly for the funding for this project until they are successful. 
 Staff strongly recommends that the Township support this funding effort.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ TBD 
  
Budget Account: NA  
   
Recommended motion: 
Support the Road Commission and any funding opportunities that may exist for 
Commerce Drive and authorize the Township Supervisor to send a letter of support.  
 

Page 31 of 40

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: March 20, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal: Consider Right of First Priority  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
Historically, when portions of public rights-of-way are abandoned, 1/2 of the right-of-way 
(ROW) goes to each of the adjoining property owners.  However, the local municipality 
where the ROW is abandoned has the right to first priority under MCL 224.18(5).  MCRC 
recently abandoned portions of CR HDB and CR HD in the Forestville area and is 
granting the township the opportunity to exercise it's right of first priority.  Staff 
recommends the Township Board decline this right since the abandoned portions of 
public ROW do not serve a useful purpose at this time to the township.  
 
Attachments: 1. HD-HDB Letter to Marquette Township 2024-03-13 

2. mqt twp first priority letter 03.21.2024 
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: NA  
   
Recommended motion: 
Decline the right to exercise first priority for the portions of CR HDB and HD that have 
been abandoned by the Road Commission and authorize the Township Manager to 
send a letter to MCRC stating the Board's decision.  
 

Page 32 of 40

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 33 of 40



Page 34 of 40



Page 35 of 40



Page 36 of 40



Page 37 of 40



Page 38 of 40



Page 39 of 40



 

                      
 

Mission Statement: 
“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township community.” 

 

                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive  
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

                      
March 21, 2024 
 
 
Ms. Pam Skytta 
Marquette County Road Commission 
1610 North Second Street 
Ishpeming, MI 49849 
 
RE: Abandonment of County Road HDB and County Road HD 
 
Ms. Skytta: 
 
Please accept this letter as acknowledgement that the Marquette Charter Township Board 
has declined to exercise its first priority under MCL 224.18(5) to retain any portion of the 
above-referenced property. 
 
This decision was made by unanimous vote of the township board members at a regular 
meeting held Wednesday, March 20, 2024. 
 
Respectfully, 
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
 
 
 
Jon Kangas 
Township Manager 
 
cc: Township Board, file 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 40 of 40

http://www.michigan.org/
https://www.facebook.com/notifications#!/mqttwp
http://www.marquettetownship.org/index.php

	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting and Work Session Minut
	March 6, 2024 Board Work Session Minutes
	March 6, 2024 Township Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $436,096.78.  Check
	3-20-24

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report February 2024
	Sheriff February 2024


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. 2nd Annual Safety Forum-Marquette Township Communi
	Safety Forum 24


	E. Financial
	1. February 2024 Financial Statements - will be provi

	F. Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Librar
	2024-2-20 PWPL Board Minutes DRAFT


	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Library Report
	B. Fire Department Report
	February 2024 FD Report

	C. Public Works Report
	D. Planning Report
	E. Attorney Report

	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider a Letter of Support for Marquette Alterna
	Board Action Item
	Letter - Alternative HS KBIC 3-20-24 draft

	B. Consider a Letter of Support for MCRC Category F
	Board Action Item

	C. Consider Right of First Priority - Portions of Aba
	Board Action Item
	HD-HDB Letter to Marquette Township 2024-03-13
	mqt twp first priority letter 03.21.2024


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Recreation Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

